

**South African Defensive Pistol Association  
Minutes of the SADPA ExCo meeting held in Kempton Park on 06 June 2006**

**Present:**

Ryno Johnson	Director: Marketing & Sponsorships / Chairman
Deon Storm	Area Coordinator
Nigel Hulleman	Director: Safety & Training
Rob Zeilinga	Director: Administration
Francois de Klerk	Director: Matches & Competitions
Marge Hulleman	Treasurer
Anton du Plooy	Secretary

**Apologies:**

Steve Whitmore	Director: Club Development
----------------	----------------------------

**1. OPENING**

RJ welcomed everybody to the meeting.

Expense for the food is approved.

**2. CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES**

The minutes of the previous ExCo meeting was accepted as correct. This set of minutes to be published on the SADPA website within a reasonable time. AdP to submit these to RZ to place on website.

**3. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES**

**SOP's and constitution**

AdP to add text on these documents that they are the property of SADPA and are protected by copyright. RJ to send updated SOP's to AdP for action.

RJ / AdP

**4. FINALISING OF AGENDA**

The agenda for the meeting was finalised.

**5. GENERAL EXCO MATTERS**

None

**6. PORTFOLIO FEEDBACK**

**6.1 Secretary**

**SAGA**

SAGA membership has been renewed. AdP currently waiting for SAGA to send new memberships. Corporate membership of SADPA was also renewed.

AdP

### **DSS applications**

The following DSS applications were approved by the committee: RJ and SW to finalise RJ/SW

- Hans Venter
- Anso Spencer
- Theo Rosch
- Dieter Rosch
- Wayne Blackner
- John Samons
- Vance van Rooyen
- Asif Tayob

### **6.2 Marketing & Sponsorships / Chairman**

Only Africa champs sponsorships. All sponsorships were discussed at the champs committee meeting.

It was noted that the R5000 donation from Cobus van Rensburg has not yet been received. MH to follow up. MH

### **6.3 Area Coordinator**

No issues were raised.

### **6.4 Club development**

#### **Club visits**

SW will be visiting the LDPC on 1 July 2006 SW

### **6.5 Matches & Competitions**

#### **Dress code at matches**

It was noted that nothing in the rulebook stipulates on the dress code. Para-military clothing is allowed, but shooters should be encouraged to be well and suitable dressed. DS to inform all shooters. DS

#### **Match requirements**

It is believed that all clubs are not having the same quality of shooting events. A suggestion was made that SADPA creates a basic standard for all club shoots so that clubs 1. Advertise the shoot and 2. timeously submit the results. An additional suggestion and subsequent discussed was made that a provincial league structure be put in place.

#### **Postal league structures**

The naming convention and allocated league points of the first postal league was wrong. This will be corrected. FdeK and RJ to communicate to shooters. FdeK / RJ

#### **Entry fees at matches**

The recommendation is R50 per shoots. Clubs may deviated from this suggested entry fee.

## 6.6 Safety & Training

### SO training

Additional SO's were trained in May. The next SO training is scheduled for 16 June 2006. The SO trained on 16 June 2006 will facilitate as scorers at the champs.

NH to publish training dates for the remainder of the year.

NH

NH is currently busy updating the SO course material.

### SASSF

NH to run with this.

NH

## 6.7 Treasurer

### Finances

Treasurer reported on financial situation, as detailed below:

Current account balance:	R12,915.37
Transfer from JDPC:	R18,300.00
Market Link:	<u>R38,516.65</u>
<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>R69,732.02</u>

MH

### Club logos

200 SADPA badges are to be ordered in time for the champs. Clubs can do their own design.

## 6.8 Administration

### Historical points

RZ is in the process of fixing club attendings..

RZ

### Incorrect data on website

MH noted that certain data on the SADPA website is incorrect. MH to supply RZ with more detail.

MH / RZ

### Shooter attendance

The responsibility lies with the shooter to ensure that his attendance record is correct. The shooter must ensure that his/her club is doing the necessary to ensure that the correct administration reach SADPA.

RZ

## 7. GENERAL

### Golden City Defensive Pistol Club

The club is up and running. 7 members on the books.

### October league

The league in October that was scheduled to be held at PDPC will now be

NH

held at GCDPC on 28 October 2006.

**Chloorkop shooting range**

The results that are produced at the Chloorkop shooting range is based on the IDPA format. DS to follow up. DS

**8. NEXT MEETING**

The next ExCo meeting will be held at Gauteng Protection on 10 August 2006 at 18:00.